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Malave, Erin

From: James H. Schneider (james@fumarcigarsecc.com)
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 4:37 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: New Address
Attachments: New Address Letter-2010.doc
]
New Address

tter-2010.doc (:
To Whom 1t May Concern,

We've Moved!
Document # LOSO0OOSEI56

James H. Schnetder

Fumar Cigars ECO, LLC
239-826-7350

Fax: 239-489-3669
James@fumardagarseco.com
[Jumarcigarseco.cont



Fumar Cigars ECO LLC

8211 College Pkwy., Suite # 140
Ft. Myers, FL. 33919

August 2, 2010

To Whom It May Concern:

We’ve moved! This letter is to inform you of our new billing and shipping
address. The new address is:

8211 College Pkwy.
Suite 140
Ft. Myers, FLL 33919

Please update your records with this change. All phone numbers, fax
numbers, and email addresses will remain the same.

If you have any questions regarding this new address, please feel free to
contact us at any time. Thank you for your partnership, we look forward to a
productive and successful season!

Sincerely,

James H. Schneider
Accounts Receivable
Fumar Cigars ECO, LLC
Cell 239-826-7390

Fax 239-489-3669
james@fumarcigarseco.com



